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VA HAND DELIVERY
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 2" Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554
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Re: Change in Main Studio Address
WMEI, Arecibo, PR, Facility ID #26676
WOST, Mayaguez, PR, Facility ID #60357
WQQZ-CA. Ponce, PR, Facility ID #32142

Dear Ms. Dortch:
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On behalf of CMCG Puerto Rico License LLC, licensee of the above-referenced stations, and
pursuant to FCC Rule 73.1125(a)(2) and (d)(l), we hereby advise the Commission that the main studio
address for WMEI. WOST, and WQQZ-CA has been changed temporarily to the following address:

Rd 368 km 12.5
Torres y Tories CPA, Suite 2
Yauco, PR 00698

Should further information be desired in connection with this matter, kindly communicate
directly with this office.

Very truly yours,

MA V/eli

Our File No. 21704-00100-61
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